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Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324001907IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/6/2023-SECTION (IW)-Dept. of IW-Part (3)

From:- oINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (West) , | & W Dte.

Executive Engineer-l,Lower Damodar Construction Division %LW
Dte 5 _“. -w

&

e

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Improvements
Hooghly at Shibpur within Ward No- 35 of Howrah M
Howrah.(IW/CSDS-44/2023-24)
Project ID:- IW232403172S000 S

Date: 13/07/2023

{;!%\ b
% Ganga ghats on the right bank of river

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, o say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Improvement of two Ganga ﬁ%hats on the right bank of river Hooghly at Shibpur within Ward No- 35

of Howrah Municipal Corporation in PS- Shibpur, Bls

the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

No- 35 of:Ho

24)
Project ID: IW232403172S000
Address :

gg}Howrah.(IW!CSDS-44!2023-24)

Administrative Approval: Rs 2536000 (Twenty Five Lakh Thirty Six Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

lmprovemeﬁ‘{-jdf-"cwo Ganga ghats on the right bank of river Hooghly at Shibpur within Ward
rah Municipal Corporation in PS- Shibpur, Dist- Howrah.(IW/CSDS-44/2023-

Ward No- 35 of Howrah Municipal Corporation in PS- Shibpur, Dist- Howrah.

; : Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Niiria Amount
Raising &
1 2023-24  |32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-V S‘atesoe“'e'c’pme”t strengthening of 500000
chemes
embankment and
Raising &
2 | 202425 |32-4711-01-103-00-554-53.00-y| SEDEVEOPMENt | gyrengthening of 1000000
chemes
embankment and
State Development Raising &
3 2026-27 32-4711-01-103-00-554-53-00-V S strengthening of 1036000
chemes
embankment and
Total 2536000 J

10of2

Page 1017 2023, 11:33



A4 AFSReportDownloaderServlet

https://www.wbifms.gov.in/AAFSReports/AAFSReportDownloade...

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324006069FA00 Dated 12/06/2023.

Memo No: GO2324001907IW

20f2

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-lrrigation & Wa

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
ngal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-We

The Principal Accountant General(RWV/L :

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Wate Y

The Finance department-Group GR

':= Department

%@% \2 1>

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 13/07/2023

&E}"""?‘/q;,, \n>

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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